
InterOffice Memo 

 

To: William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

From: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer 

Date: May 9, 2005 

Subject: The FY 2006 Asphalt Patching and Paving Program 

Project Number: ST 06-02 

 

Ten potential bidders purchased plans for the referenced project.  Six bids were received and 

opened at 11:00a.m. on May 9, 2005.  One bid was rejected for an incomplete Bidder’s 

Certification Form; said bid was not read. 

 

The results are listed below: 

 

Company TOTAL 

R.W. Dunteman Company, Addison IL $184,385.00 

Johnson Paving, Arlington Heights, IL $215,680.00 

Accu-Paving Co., Broadview, IL $218,614.00 

Central Blacktop Co. Inc., LaGrange, IL $257,385.00 

Brothers Asphalt Paving, Addison IL $261,700.00 

Meridian Construction Co., Inc., Lake Bluff, IL NOT READ 

Engineer’s Estimate $279,675.00 

 

 R.W. Dunteman Company has performed satisfactorily on previous Village contracts. 

 

The Engineering Division recommends the award of this contract to R.W. Dunteman Company 

of Addison, IL. 

 

File: ST 06-02 


